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R Reference is made to your memorandum dated
March 16, 1971 at Atlanta and to previous \,
cemmunications in the captioned matter. N\

It appears that Robert Bgz;g,ﬂéf;on (Byron C =
Alatson) may have information tinent to the
captioned matter. Please interview Byron Watson
| fully with respect to all details of this matter
and with respect to his background, education,
employment, criminal record if any, and any other
{-matters which may cast light on the creditability

of his statements in connection with the captioned
matter. '

If the statement furnished by Byron Watson (:;t
is substantially similar to that attributed to him
and his mother by your source (PpP. 3-5 of your
memorandum of 3/16) or to the statement attributed
to him by Ken Smith (my memorandum of 2/1/71,
PP. 5-8 of attachment), please provide full back-
ground information on Byron Watson and his parents,
and, in addition, please conduct the investigation
requested in paragraph III (4.) of my memorandum
of February 1, 1971, SR . 7
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- Civil Rights Division
! o
JECT: Assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr,
N
Reference is made to your 1nvestigatiqn of the
P assassination of Martin Luther King Jr., Bureau file
(fv #44-38861, and the attached correspondence between this
Division and Mr, Bernard Fenstervald, a8ttorney for Jamesg
: Earl Ray. ) ;
g i - - . %‘2 i.—‘-‘
- ot Mr. Fensterwald asserts that authors Gerold ot N
A7 Frank, Willien Bragfora Bule and George McMillan have N
u-~ had access to FBI reports in connection with thig ‘;_.3_0 ','U
ﬁ matter, f‘.’ )
. 1 S
Please interview the appropriate Bureau personnelg'_f !
who may have information, or comments, with regard to £ U
Mr. Fensterwald'sg assertion and advige us whether there "".’7—}
is any indication that these authors had access to the },/ g
reports as asserted, ’ L' O
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BERNARD FENSTERWALD. Jn
WILLIAM G OHLHAUSEN

BORDON F. HARRISON
©F DounsgL

March 27, 1974

Nr. William O’Connor
550 11th st., N.W. -
Washington, p. cC. :

Dear Bill:

NEW Yomx Associares

SASS & ULLMAN
B42 Madison Avenuc
NEw Yomx, N Y. 10017

e I enclose a copy of a letter which 1 obtained, and which _
e 8hould be of interest to you. It is from George McMillan,
i well known writer and hopeful biographer of James Earl Ray;

it is to John Ray, Jame's brdother.
As you will note, Mckillan claims access to the

access.

and asserts that both Gerold Frank and William Huie had N

FBI file

If this is true, and I have reason to believe it is true
at least in the cases of Huie and Frank, I believe that 1,
° a5 Ray’s attorney, am entitled to access. In fact, I believe

I'm entitled under the FOI Act as an individual. I1¢ would .

be to everyone’s advantage, I believe, to let me examing_it

guietly rather than after a big, public flap.

Would youv look into this and take it uwp with'your elders. -

= Warmest regards. ‘ ‘ T hee s
s i e ) . Sincerely,
Vet v | ‘ Bernard Fensterwald, ar.‘ ca e
T BF:cr ’ e - s } T
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= pespite our best efforts, Ray is still in sqf tary; “. T ¥ TICE
vl starting his 18th month. . .—
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We go to Houston to depose Percy Foreman ’,"}‘PIIAP,’._J'Q 1974 ig
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¢ Department of Austice -
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- Mr, Beron‘(a#(scerwald, Jr. ' ‘

Law Offices
Tens__t_;er_wald_‘qu_‘()hlhausen )
910 Sixteenth Street, N.Wo
Washington, D.C, 20006

R Dear %rwald: .
| . N

r §

As an investigative file Pertaining to g possible
violation of federal eriminal statutes, this material is
Tamre specifically eéxempted from disclosure Pursuant to the
— Freedom of Information Act. See 5 U.S,C, §552,
" disclosure of the contents of this file would be contrary
to Department policy and regulations, ‘ :

1 regret that we could not be of more assistance, -

Sincerely,

K. William O'Connor |
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
- 'Civil Rights Division
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